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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Rosalyn TAN (SPF) <Rosalyn_TAN@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 5:13 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Frankie THAY (SPF)

Cc: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF); assignments; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: [SPF]: RE : AEMD/105/009/207/173 SLG7475M // LKK Ref:

CS1/5PF18016368/Bsd3se

Shirley,
Please include the upper range repair cost in the Survey Report proper.
Thanks.

Cc: Olivia, appreciate if you can inform all surveyors on this. Thanks

Rosalyn Tan Sock Buay
Head Coporate Services & Safe Driving
Police Logistics Department! AEMD

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4832 | FAX: (65) 6478 4838

HOME TEAM &
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" One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together
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rotify the sende

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 4:57 PM

To: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg>; Rosalyn TAN (SPF)
<Rosalyn_TAN@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<plivialau@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [SPF]: RE : AEMD/105/009/207/173 SLG7475M // LKK Ref: CS1/SPF18016368/Bsd3s2

Dear Frankie,

Kindly inform the upper range repair cost for SLG7475M is § 7,200.00 - § 8,000.00.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408523)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) [mailto:olivialau@Ilkkauto.com

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 2:17 PM

To: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg>; Rosalyn TAN (SPF)
<Rosalyn TAN@spf.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [SPF]: RE : AEMD/105/009/207/173 SLG7475M // LKK Ref: CS1/SPF18016368/Bsd3s2

LKK Ref: C51/5PF18016368,/Bsd3s2
Hi Shirley,
Please look into it.

Best Regards,

Olivio Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants
phone: 4256-3541 | ermail; oliviolou@Elkkauto.com | fox: 6741-4108
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi industial Park, Ul Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5[408933)
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From: Frankie THAY (SPF) [mailto:Frankie THAY f.gov.s

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Rosalyn TAN (SPF) <Rosalyn TAN@spf.gov.sg>; Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF)

<Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg>; Catherine Chong <catherinechong90.cc@gmail.com=>
Subject: FW: RE : AEMD,/105/009/207/173 5LG7475M

Your reference : CSI/SPF18016368/Bsd3s2
Our reference : AEMD/105/008/2017/173

Olivia,
Please provide upper range repair cost for SLG7475M,

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Engineering & Management Divigion
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM

. ® TRANSFORMATION 2025 # ¢
" One Home, One Team
. Budding Our Future Together




WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may b contained in this message. |1 you ane nol the intendad addressee. you miust nol CoRy, SIMRDULE OF 1ake any
action in reliance thereon Communication of any informatian in thes email to any unauthonzed person 2 an offence undsr the Official Secoets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify thia sendar immediately if you recaive this in arrar ©

From: Frankie THAY (SPF)

Sent: Thursday, 15 Movember 2018 5:00 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@|kkauto.com>; 'Catherine Chong' <catherinechong30.cc@gmail.com>
Cc: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE : AEMD/105/009/207/173 SLG7475M

Your reference : CSI/SPF18016368,/Bsd3s2
Our reference : AEMD/105/009/2017/173

Olivia,
Please provide upper range repair cost for SLG7475M.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM 7
« *TRANSFORMATION 20258
.* One Home, One Team
. Builcing Ouwr Fulure Together

WARNING: "Privilaged/Conlidential infarmabion may be contamad i this massage. Il you arg nof the intended addresses. you must nol copy, destribute or take any
acton in refiance therecn, Communication of any mformation in this email to any unauthonzed person is an offence under the Difical Secrals Acl {Cap 213). Pleaso

notify the sendes mmediately o you recenve this in ermor”



L.B.S. AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Co. Reg, No.: 200311321D

Serangoon Garden Pogl Office PO Box 298
Singapore B15530
Telaghone: 65-62832R66 Facsimie: 6562832166

AUTOMOBILE INSPECTION REPORT

WORLD AUTO PTE LTD
NO 1 KRANJI LOOP
SINGAPORE 739535

OUR REFERENCE: LBS/MISC/M7/12/HOB2/WA

REFERENCE: THIRD PARTY CLAIM
VEHICLE NUMBER : SLG 7475M ACCIDENT DATE 13.12.2017
PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE:

MAKE © HONDA VEZEL 1.5X CVT MODEL . 2016
COLOUR SILVER MILEAGE KM ik

ENGINE NUMBER - 1496 CC V.I.N, : RU11202326
STATIC CHECKS: GENERAL CONDITION. GOQOD

STEERING: DAMAGED BRAKES: DAMAGED

TYRE CONDITIONS: SIZE: 215/65R15

FRONT N/S ;4 MM FRONT Q/5 D4 MM
REAR N/S 5 MM REAR O/S MM

Percentages denote the remaining estimated life of the tyre threads

INSP 1ON AILS AND ADJUSTMENTS: KIN HEDULE! EAF
ORIGINAL QUOTATION: b3 13,975.44
REVISED QUOTATION: 5 11,488.16

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 06 WORKING DAYS

POINT OF IMPACT/S

The impacts were confined to the off side front fender broadside and off side front whee! portion of
the vehicle,

REMARKS

Nil
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Damaged Automaobile Apprasal

Traffic Accident investigation and Reconstruction
AD R.: Madistion, Conciliation and Arbitration -.2'/_\\ 'F‘ND'Q \ 8



L.B.S. AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS:

WORKSHOP:

WORLD AUTO PTE LTD
NO 1 KRAMJI LOOP
SINGAPORE 739535

QUR REFERENCE: LES/MISC/MT/NZ/HOBZIWA

QTY DESCRIPTIONS

B . I I I R

VEHICLE NUMBER: S5SLG 7475M

Front bonnet

Front bonnet insulator

Front rh fender

Front rh fender "Hybrid® emblem
Front rh fender wheel arc moulding
Front rh headlamp assembly
Front rh headlamp lower bracket
Radiator grille

Radiator grille bracket

Front bumper

Front bumper lower cover

Front bumper lower grille

Front rh bumper fog lamp cover
Front rh bumper fog lamp garnish
Front rh fog lamp

Front support panel top garnish
Front support panel

Frant rh lower arm

Front rh steering knuckle

Front rh steering knuckle bearing
Front rh strul assembly

Sieering rh tie rod end

Wheel rim

Front bumper tow cover

Front bumper reinforcement
Front rh headlamp top bracket
Front rh fender inner liner

Front rh wheelhouse ext inner panel
Front rh wheelhouse ext cuter panel
Front rh bumper side retainer
Front In bumper side retainer
Front rh wheelhouse inner panel
Front rh wheelhouse outer panel
Wiper washer tank

Front rh stabllizer link

Front bumper dlips (set)
Front fender wheel arc moulding clips (set)

Co. Reg. No. 200311321D

CONDITION

Distorted
Torn
Distorted
Necessary
Dislodged
Cracked
Cracked
Scratched
Cracked
Deformed/Torn
Tom
Serviceable
Serviceable
Serviceable
Serviceable
Serviceable
Distorted
Distorted
Distorted
Distorted
Distorted
Serviceable
Repair
Dislodged
Distorted
Cracked
Tom
Distoried
Distorted
Dislodged
Serviceable
Distorted
Distorted
Deformed
Distorted

Less 20%

Necessary
Mecessary

ORIGIMAL

REVISED
QUOTATION QUOTATION

$ 81500 5 8180010y

T 28800 5 -288.00..°

£ 58000 % S80.00 L o

g B680 § 86 80yE -

g 172.30 § 172.30 Cuty

$ 185000 % 1,850.00 F -

3 7880 5, 7880

$ 1,386.40 5“—#-3361& -

g 7860 3 7860 -

$ 65500 3% EEEIJE

$ 23360 3% zaa.r.-iu--.

£ 28000 § -

5 EROD 3

3 EBO0 B

g 32460 3

£ 250.00 5

$ 72320 § ?E&Eﬂ ]

$ 55500 § -55500:=v

§ 55000 § 55000:=y. =«

S 12000 § 1200000 ¢

& 70000 § HOE62VCS

£ 28000 § -

£ 25000 % -

5 2000 3 20.00wi v

£ 38000 % 38000

g 3000 S 300008

€ 11000 § 1100074

$ 30000 § 30000

§ 30000 § 30000

s 3000 % 30.00 ¢

g 30.00 § =

§ 30000 § 39000:u A

$ 39000 § 39000 5Vl X

$ 150.00 §70 34500000 v

g 96.00 35 96.00

§£1202330 % 11,372.70

$ 2584668 § 2,274.54

$10,33862 5 9.098.16

s‘ 75.4{} E mm' ="

5 7840 S 30.00MEC
Schedule 1 of 2



L.B.S. AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS:

Towing 5 6000 S £0.00
To respray front bonnet, front bumper, support panel, front
rh fender § 120000 § 90000

Ta labaur charge for remaving front bonnet, front bumper,
suppoart panel, front Ih fender out 10 facilitate repair &
replacement of damaged parts.

To conduct wheel alignment

To labour charge for removing front rh suspension system
oul to facilitate repair & replacement damaged parts. § 28000 % 156:00 | »
To conduct a standard of operating procedure posl repair
diagnostic scan test as a requirement for hybrid cars upon

100000 $ 76000
180.00 % 80.00

o

completion of collision repair, $ 38000 % HoE-00

To deactivate & aclivale high voltage hybrid battery as a

requirement for safety precaution § 38000 § 24080
5 13.9?5.-:4;_5_11,4&5.15

This inspaction is conducted on a "Without Prejudice” basis

INSTRUCTION RECEIVED: L.B.S. AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD
FROM: Messrs World Auto Pte Ltd
ON: 18.12.2017 em
DATE OF INSPECTION: 18.12.2017 A
DATE OF REPORT: 13.07.2018
Gary Chuah Poh Siong
Automotive Appraiser

Co. Reg. No. 2003113210 Schedule 2 of 2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

‘-J -1 ;; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 406933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 8256 4315
Reg Mo 1906071988 GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.10f 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLG 7475M
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worh;hop?;;u] [ij‘.l
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BOMMET DENTED B19.00 819.00
1|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR NOT NECESSARY 288.00
1|FRONT RH FENDER DENTED 580.00 580.00
1|FRONT RH FENDER "HYERID" EMBLEM NECESSARY 86.80 B6.80
1|FRONT RH FENDER WHEEL ARC MOULDING cuT 172,30 172.30
1|FRONT RH HEADLAMP ASSEMBLY CRACKED 1,850.00 1,850.00
1|FROMNT RH HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET CRACKED 78.80 7880
1|RADIATOR GRILLE SCRATCHED 1,386.40 500.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE BRACKET CRACKED 78.60 78.60
1|FRONT BUMPER DENTED 95500 800.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER COVER TORN 23360 23380
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE SERVICEABLE 280.00 -
1|FRONT RH BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER SERVICEABLE 68.00 -
1|FRONT RH BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH SERVICEABLE B8.00 .
1|FRONT RH FOG LAMP SERVICEABLE 324 60 -
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH SERVICEABLE 250.00 -
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL DENTED 723.20 576.20
1FRONT RH LOWER ARM SERVICEABLE 555.00 -
1|FRONT RH STEERING KNUCKLE SERVICEABLE 550.00 -
1|FRONT RH STEERING KNUKCLE BEARING JAMMED 120.00 120.00
1|FRONT RH STRUT ASSEMBLY SERVICEABLE T00.00 -
1|STEERING RH TIE ROD END SERVICEABLE 280.00 -
1|WHEEL RIM TO REPAIR SEE 250.00 .
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER MISSING 20.00 20.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED J80.00 380.00
1|FRONT RH HEADLAMP TOP BRACKET CRACKED 30.00 30.00
1|FRONT RH FENDER INNER LINER TORN 110.00 110.00
1|[FRONT RH WHEELHOUSE EXT INNER PANEL SERVICEABLE 300.00 .
1|FRONT RH WHEELHOUSE EXT OUTER PANEL SERVICEABLE 300.00 -
1|FRONT RH BUMPER SIDE RETAINER cuTt 30.00 30.00

Report Ref No. CS1/SPF18016368/Bsd3s2




' P4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
"J"" ; ; - 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
iR TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reqg. Mo: 199607108R GST Heg, Mo, 19-0607198-R Page No.-2 of 3
- Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition
ty P Workshop ($)) ($)
1|FRONT LH BUMPER SIDE RETAIMER SERVICEABLE 30.00
1|IFRONT RH WHEELHOUSE INMNER. PANEL SERVICEABLE 390.00 -
1|FRONT RH WHEELHOUSE CUTER PANEL SERVICEABLE 390,00
1|WIPER WASHER TANK DENTED 150.00 80.00
1|FRONT RH STABILIZER LINEK DISTORTED Q& .00 85.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -2 584 66 -1,328.26
10,338.64 5.313.04
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN} MECESSARY 78.40 30.00
1|SE FRONT FENDER WHEEL ARC MOULDING CLIPS (SN) |NECESSARY 78.40 30.00
156.80 60.00
LABOUR
TOWING. &0.00 60.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT BONNET. SUPPORT PANEL, 1,200.,00 800.00
FRONT RH FENDER
TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR REMOVING FRONT BONNET, 1,000.00 600,00
FRONT BUMPER, SUPPORT PAMEL, FRONT LH FENDER
OUT TO FACILITATE REPAIR & REPLACEMENT OF
DAMAGED PARTS, INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
WHEEL RIM
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT 180.00 B0.00
TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR REMOVING FRONT RH 2B0.00 100.00
SUSPENSION SYSTEM OUT TO FACILITATE REPAIR &
REPLACEMENT DAMAGED PARTS.
TO CONDUCT A STANDARD OF OPERATING 380.00 BO.00
PROCEDURE POST REPAIR DIAGNOSTIC SCAM TEST AS
A REQUIREMENT FOR HYBRID CARS UPCN
COMPLETION OF COLLISION REPAIR.
TO DEACTIVATE & ACTIVATE HIGH VOLTAGE HYBRID 380.00 10000
BATTERY AS A REQUIREMENT FOR SAFETY
PRECAUTION
3.480.00 1,820.00
GRAND TOTAL 13,975.44 7,193.04

Report Ref No. C51/5PF18016368/Bsd3s2
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Page Mo.:3 of 3
|  RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 7,193.04]
Report Ref No. CS1/SPF18016368/Bsd3s2

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE I35 IN THE REGION OF §7,200.00 - $8,000.00

LIM TEOW GUAN K.KE.LAU CPT(RET)

Asst. Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sobely for the use and benefi of the Client named on the front page of this Regon.




